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Thanks Jane — sorry for being a plodding lawyer earlier, I just wanted to be make sure that we'd tested this to breaking 
point given its importance. 

A 

Andrew Parsons 
Partner 

g"DOW . t9f~ 

Direct:
M 

^pO 
Mobilele I_._._._.-._._.-._..-.-._._.-._._._._._._._. 

Follow Bond Dickinson: 

www.bonddickinson.com 

From: Jane MacLeod [mailto  GRO _I 

Sent: 27 July 2016 15:22 
To: Prime, Amy 
Cc: Parsons, Andrew; Rodric Williams 
Subject: RE: Remote Access wording - subject to litigation privilege [BD-4A.FID26859284] 

Andy, Amy 

I'm happy with this wording other than the following tiny point - I think the 'heading' to 1.3.4 should be 
'Administrator access to databases'. 

Many thanks for your patience on this, and I look forward to hearing that Tony, Deloitte & FJ are happy with this. 

Kind regards, 

Jane 

Jane MacLeod 
General Counsel 
Ground Floor 
20 Finsbury Street 
LONDON 
EC2Y 9AQ 

Mobile number: GRO_ 

From: Prime, Amy [mailto[  GRO 
Sent: 27 July 2016 14:44 
To: Mark Underwoodl; Angela Van-Den-Bogerd; Rob Houghton; Jane MacLeod; Rodric Williams; Patrick Bourke; 
Tom Wechsler; Mark R Davies; Melanie Corfield; Thomas P Moran 
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Cc: Parsons, Andrew 
Subject: Remote Access wording - subject to litigation privilege [BD-4A.FID26859284] 

Dear All 

As discussed on the call, please find attached the revised remote access wording for your review. 

We shall provide any comments which Counsel may have on this wording in due course. 

Kind regards 

Amy 

Amy Prime 
Trainee Solicitor 
Bond DICKlfioon LLP 

Direct: ^ pO
Office: GR 
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